
 

 

Vedat Gashi 

Chairman of the Board 
Legislator, 4th District 
 

Tel: (914) 995-2848  •  Fax: (914) 995-3884  •  E-mail: Gashi@westchesterlegislators.com 

 

TO:  Hon. Jewel Williams Johnson 

  Chair, Budget & Appropriations 

 

  Hon. David Tubiolo 

  Chair, Parks & Environment 

 

  Hon. Erika Pierce 

  Chair, Public Works & Transportation 

 

FROM: Hon. Vedat Gashi   

  Chairman of the Board 

  

DATE:  July 10, 2024 

 

RE:  Glen Island Bridge Rehabilitation III (RG104)

 
As Chairman of the Board of Legislators, I am placing the below items directly into the Committees on 

Budget & Appropriations, Parks & Environment and Public Works & Transportation. 

 

Thank you. 

 

(ID: 2024-383) CBA-RGI04-Glen Island Bridge Rehabilitation III  

AN ACT amending the 2024 County Capital Budget Appropriations for RG104 Glen Island Bridge 

Rehabilitation III. 

 

(ID: 2024-384) BOND ACT(Amended)-RGI04-Glen Island Bridge Rehabilitation III 

A BOND ACT (Amended) authorizing the issuance of an additional THIRTY-FIVE MILLION 

($35,000,000) DOLLARS in bonds of Westchester County to finance Capital Project RG104 - Glen 

Island Bridge Rehabilitation III. 

  
 

CC: Dayana Gomez 

 Marcello Figueroa 

 James Silverberg 

 Dylan Tragni 

 Sunday Vanderberg 

 


